


Exhibit “A” 
 

 



March 10, 2025 

 

Consolidated Telcom 

507 S. Main Ave. 

Dickinson, North Dakota 

 

 

RE: Proposed Badlands Storage 2nd Addition – Utility Easement Vacation 

 

Consolidated Telcom has reviewed the Proposed Badlands Storage 2nd Addition Plat located in 

Dickinson, North Dakota, in NE ¼ Section 28, T140N, R96W.  Consolidated Telcom has no 

objections to the easement vacation, or the proposed easements shown on the Badlands Storage 

2nd Addition.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Tony Praus 

Consolidated Telcom 

Telephone & Cable Vision 









 

4/9/2025  

 
Abe Ulmer 
Independent Land Surveying & Eng. Inc.  
4215 Old Red Trail 
Mandan, ND 58554 

No Reservations/No Objections 
 
 

SUBJECT: Petition to Vacate a platted easement in Tweeten’s 3rd Addition Located in the NE ¼ 

Section 28, T140N, R96W – Vacate/Abandon 

To Whom It May Concern:  

Quest Corporation d/b/a CENTURYLINK QC (“CenturyLink”) has reviewed the request for the 

subject vacation and has determined that it has no objections with respect to the areas proposed 

for vacation as shown and/or described on Exhibit “A”, said Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 

incorporated by this reference. 

It is the intent and understanding of CenturyLink that this vacation shall not reduce our rights to 

any other existing easement or rights we have on this site or in the area. 

If you have any questions, please contact Richard Hollis at 903-559-1095 or 
richard.hollis@lumen.com 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Richard Hollis 
 

 
CenturyLink ROW Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


